





June 21, 2021
Sent via Email ONLY

Ms. Carolyn Pezzola
Email: carolyn@agilitytalent.com
Re:
2117 W. Grand Ave., Chicago, IL



Proposed Zoning Amendment
Dear Carolyn,
Per our recent phone conversation, this firm will represent you in a Zoning Amendment Application with the Chicago City Council concerning the above-referenced property.  This zoning relief is necessary to bring the existing mixed-use building located at the subject site into full compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.
Our fee in this matter is $6,000.00, plus costs.  This is a modifiable flat fee, and not a contingent fee.  The fees and costs are payable as follows:

1. A $2,500.00 initial retainer made payable to the “Law Offices of Samuel V.P. Banks”;
2.
A separate check for $75.00 made payable to the “Law Offices of Samuel V.P. Banks” (Lobbyist Registration Fee);

3.
A separate check for $1,025.00 made payable to the "City of Chicago – Department of Revenue" (Zoning Amendment Application Fee);

4.
A separate check for $350.00 made payable to “Jim Mgmt., LLC” (Property Owner Search Fee required for Public Notice);

5.
Postage required for the Public Notice Mailings – Amounts TBD;
6.
An installment legal fee payment of $2,500.00 due upon filing of the Zoning Amendment Application with the Department of Planning and Development (“DPD”); and

7.
The balance of the legal fee, plus the payment of any outstanding costs incurred, due after the public hearing with the Committee on Zoning.
Please note the legal fee detailed above includes our participation in one (1) meeting with Ald. Roberto Maldonado (26th Ward), which we expect will be required for this project.  Our participation in any additional meetings with the Alderman and/or members of the local community will be invoiced at the rate of $495.00 per hour, per attorney.

Please also note that should your building plan require additional zoning relief (e.g., variations to reduce required building setbacks), a separate retainer agreement will be proposed to you.  The Department of Planning and Development (“DPD”) will determine whether and to what extent additional zoning relief is necessary for the project during formal plan review after the Zoning Amendment process is complete.

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign and return it to me along with the checks described above.  I look forward to working with you on this project.  Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any remaining questions or concerns about the zoning process ahead of us.







Sincerely,








Nicholas Ftikas
JJB/nf
ACCEPTED BY: _____________________________________ DATE: ____________

*PLEASE NOTE THE CITY OF CHICAGO REQUIRES FIVE (5) ORIGINAL, STAMPED AND SEALED PLATS OF SURVEY OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT ARE NO MORE THAN SIX (6) MONTHS OLD AT THE TIME OF FILING A ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION.
